
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                               May 12, 2023 
 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street 

Mumbai – 400 001 

 
Kind Attn: Dept. of Corporate Services 

(Scrip Code – 500298) 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 
Sub : Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

 and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and based on the confirmation (as enclosed) received from M/s. Link Intime India Private 

Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) of the Company, we wish to bring to your 
notice the information regarding the issuance of duplicate share certificate the details of which are 

as below: 

 

Name of Shareholder 
Folio 

No. 

Share 

Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive Nos. 
Nos. of 

Shares From To 

Sanjay Prabhakar Bhor S03354 4083 

2287871  2287920 

125 

5730606 5730680 

 

Kindly take the same on record. 
 

Thanking you, 

 

Yours faithfully, 

For National Peroxide Limited 

 
 

 

 

CS Heena Shah 

Company Secretary 
 

Encl: as above 
 

 
 
 
 



1

Arpita Soni

From: Urmila Verma <urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: 12 May 2023 16:35

To: Arpita Soni

Cc: 'Pradeep Mokale'; Arpit Maheshwari; Heena Shah; sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate (LSFD) for Issue of Duplicate share 

Certificate - National Peroxide Limited

*** THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the 
sender and know the content is safe. *** 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 

Please note that the details of new certificates issued against Lost/Stolen/Fake/Misplaced shares. 
  
Kindly acknowledge the receipt and request you to submit the said details to BSE/NSE listing centre. 
 
   Sr 
no  

  Folio                     Name  
  New 
Cert no  

     Distinctive no  
 No of 
shares 

1        S03354 Sanjay Prabhakar Bhor 4083
2287871 – 2287920, 5730606 - 
5730680 

125

 
Duly printed certificate sending to your office address for authorized signatory/ common seal. 
 
Please check and will send me on priority basis. 
 
Thanks & Regards 

 

Urmila Verma 
 

Associate – Client Co-ordination, Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 

P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2338) M: 9152773343 
E: urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in   






Our Product Offerings 
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